

TODAY IS
WEDNESDAY, MARCH 11, 2020
REGULAR Schedule:
7, PO'OKELA, RECESS,
1, 2, LUNCH, 3

PLEASE SUBMIT INFINITE CAMPUS ATTENDANCE WITHIN TEN MINUTES OF START OF EACH CLASS PERIOD.ENTRIES FOR THE DAILY E-BULLETIN ARE DUE BY END OF LUNCH AT LEAST ONE DAY PRIOR TOjon shigaki@notes.k12.hi.us

DAILY BULLETIN BROADCASTED LIVE DAILY ON CHANNEL 46. If no TV access, please read this Daily Bulletin to your class. Mahalo!

Class of 2020, please report to the gym during Po'okela. Attendance will be taken there so please be prompt. Mahalo!

<u>Campus Cleanup</u> this Saturday, March 14th, 8 am at the Ag classrooms. Report to Ms. Dean on Saturday 8 am. Receive credit for detention hours.

Are you currently a sophomore or junior who has attended Lahainaluna for at least a semester? Do you have a *cumulative* GPA of 3.7 or higher? If the answers are YES, you are eligible to apply for membership to the Lahainaluna Chapter of the National Honor Society. Applications are in the yellow folder on the counter in the main office and are DUE by 12:15 pm on Friday, March 27. You must place your application in Ms. Olson's hands (her office is in the gym). You will need to attach your report card (the one dated January 27, 2020 to your application in order to verify your cumulative GPA. again, the deadline to return your completed application to Ms. Olson will be 12:15 pm on Friday, March 27. Late and/or incomplete applications will not be considered.

Help Lahainaluna High School earn Scholarships and Project Grad funds! Foodland will award 100, \$2,000 scholarship and \$20,000 in Project Grad funds to schools earning the most points! Program runs February 19th to March 31st. As of today, we are currently in 3rd place. We need your help to make us #1. Designate Lahainaluna High School by our code #7562 Mahalo!

COUNSELOR CORNER

The spring SAT School Day will be on Tuesday, April 14 at 7:45am in the library. This SAT is for those students who play sports on the weekends, work on the weekends or have difficulty finding a ride to the Saturday tests. The cost for this SAT is \$64.50 and includes the optional essay section. Students with free or reduced price lunch will be charged \$15. The SAT School Day registration forms are now available in the College & Career Center, please see Miss Kristy for a form.

CLUB CHATTER:

The Lahainaluna Aloha Club is hosting a canned food drive this week to support our students leading up to the end of the 2019-2020 school year. With events such as Junior Prom, Senior Ball, and Graduation coming up, catching up with those overwhelming detention hours could not be more rewarding than when paired with helping the community. You may drop off the canned food at the library during morning recess and lunch period or the cafeteria only at lunch. 3 cans will take off 5 hours or 1 can

takes 1.5 hours. The offer is good only this week. Please take advantage of this offer.

Best Buddies: Just a reminder that we have our meeting today during lunch at Mr. Bose's Room D-21. See you there!

SPORTS SHORTS:

Napili Canoe Club will be having sign ups at Canoe Beach on Saturday March 21 from 9 am - 11 am. Please bring your parents and a copy of your birth certificate. Practice schedules will be given out that day. Again, Napili Canoe Club will be having sign ups at Canoe Beach on Saturday March 21 from 9 am - 11 am. See you there.

HIGH SCHOOL SOCCER CAMP AT KAMEHAMEHA

Grade 8 and high school students can work with nine coaches from Linfield, UH Hilo, U23 Portland Timbers, Willamette University, Eastern Washington University, and more. March 14 – 16 from 8:30am – 1pm at Kamehameha Schools Maui. There will also be a college recruitment Q & A session for parents and players. The event is the senior project for Kamehameha Maui student-athlete Kamahie Samudio. Register at mauisoccercamp.weebly.com

Events after School Today:

- 1:30pm-Winter Guard Rehearsal at Samuel Mookini Band Room.
- 2:08pm-Teacher Department Meetings at various locations
- 3:30pm-Boys Golf vs. Maui High School at Ka'anapali Golf Course.

Good luck to all! I mua Lahainaluna!

BREAKFAST/SNACK: CINNAMON RAISIN BAGEL, CREAM CHEESE, HAM LINKS OR CEREAL CHOICE WITH TOAST. LUNCH: CRISPY BEEF NACHOS WITH CHEESE, VEGGIE STICKS, SALAD BAR, FRUIT CHOICE. CAFETERIA MONITORS: Please report 30 minutes prior to Lunch. Failure to report may result in detention hours. TODAY's MONITORS ARE: Alexis Nordblom, Carter Oldham, Uriel Olea, Steven Olmohs. Thursday's monitors are: Gretchen Olson, Charles Onate, Marl Onate, Abraham Pacheco-Banuelos.